MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the
Anamosa Community School District

is to provide ALL students
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

to learn ana Qchieve
in a rapidly changing global

society.
Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Administrative Offices - Board Room
November 21, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA
1. Call to Order Exhibit
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3. Adoption of Agenda
4.  Communication from Individuals & Delegation

Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)

Minutes of Board Meeting A

Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B

Financial Reports C
6. Resignations D
7.  Personnel Appointments & Adjustments E
8.  Academic Highlight F
OLD BUSINESS
I.  Current/Future Building Project G
NEW BUSINESS
1. SBRC Application for Increasing Enrollment, Open Enrollment Out and H

LEP Instruction Beyond Five Years

2. Upcoming Board Meeting Date and Time Adjustments I

1. Start Time of Second Regular Board Meeting in December, 2016

2. Date of First Regular Board Meeting in January, 2017

3. Morning Use of District Facilities by Non-District Activities J
4. Data Review: MAP, ACT, FAST K

REPORTS

1. Principal Reports

2. Superintendent Report
3. Committee Reports

4. Board Comments

ADJOURN
IMPORTANT DATES
December 5, 2016 - Regular Board Meeting
December 19, 2016 - Regular Board Meeting

Itis the policy of the Anamosa Community School District not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, disability, religion, creed, age (for employment), marital status
(for programs), sexual orientation, gender identity and socioeconomic status (for programs) in its educational programs and its employment practices. There is a grievance
procedure for processing complaints of discrimination. If you have questions or a grievance related to this policy, please contact Superintendent Lisa Beames,

200 S. Garnavillo Street, Anamosa, IA 52205, 319-462-4321, Ibeames@anamosa.k12.ia.us



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 21, 2016

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Recording Secretary, Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the October 17, 2016 Regular Meeting and the

November 7, 2016 Regular Meeting.”



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
October 17, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on October 17, 2016, at 7:02 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President Behnke presiding. Members present McKean,
Riniker, Claussen and Sayre. Directors Kilburg and Braden were absent.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Claussen to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 9/19, 9/29 and
10/3, claims, financial reports), as submitted. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the transfer of Darcy Jacobs from Cook to
Cook/Manager, at the Anamosa High School, effective October 18, 2016. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Abbey Faust, Special Education Para-
educator, effective October 18, 2016. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the transfer of Nicholas Booth from Assistant
7th/8th Grade Wrestling Coach to Head 7th/8th Grade Wrestling Coach, effective immediately. Motion

carried 5-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Ruben Chavez, Assistant Varsity
Wrestling Coach, effective October 20, 2016. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Ruben Chavez, Assistant 7th/8th Grade
Wrestling Coach, effective October 20, 2016 (4/5 contract). Motion carried 5-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Sayre to approve early graduation requests as requested subject to the

students completing the required courses. Motion carried 5-0.
Taylor Blinks Brady Eilers Joel Holland

Director Kilburg came into attendance at this time.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by McKean to approve fundraising requests for AMS Band/Music and AHS
Student Council, as presented. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg to set a Public Hearing on the conveyance of said property in
attached Resolution for November 7, 2016, at 7:00 p.m., in the Board Room at the Anamosa Schools
Administrative Offices, 200 S. Garnavill9o Street, Anamosa and that the Board Secretary is authorized
and directed to prepare, publish and distribute the Notice of Hearing. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Sayre, seconded by Kilburg to petition for entrance into the River Valley Conference for
student activities effective for 2018-19. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to approve the creation of a position to ensure appropriate care
and preparation of outdoor athletic fields and complexes as well as to provide additional support for
buildings and grounds operational needs. Motion carried 6-0.



Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Sayre to adjourn at 7:45 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
November 7, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on November 7, 2016, at 7:02 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President Behnke presiding. Members present: Kilburg,

McKean, Riniker, Claussen, Sayre and Braden.

A public hearing was held at this time regarding a Conveyance of Easement question. No one in
attendance had any questions or comments regarding this proposal so President Behnke declared the

hearing closed at 7:01 p.m.
Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden to adopt the agenda, as amended. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the resignation of Suzanne Loehr, Health Secretary,
effective November 3, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the resignation of Whitney Ryan, Special Education
Para-educator, effective November 3, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the resignation of Nilan Lansing, Special Education
Para-educator, effective November 10, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the resignation of Holly Loomis, Special Education
Para-educator, effective November 14, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the hiring of Jeff Heitz, Special Education/Pre School
Route, effective November 8, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the hiring of Terri McConaughy, St. Pat’s to
Strawberry Hill Student Transfer, effective November 8, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by McKean to approve the 2017 Senior Class Trip Itinerary and fund
raising ideas, as presented. Motion carried 5-2; Nays: Riniker and Claussen.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to approve a bid from Eyes & Ears for $13,800.00 for delivery,
installation and configuration of a video system for the lobby and classrooms at the high school. Motion

carried 6-1; Nay: Claussen.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg to approve a Resolution for Conveyance of Easement, as
attached. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the Summer Feeding Program for the summer of
2017 at the Anamosa Middle School and Strawberry Hill Elementary providing the demographics are
met. Strawberry Hill Elementary will be a closed campus serving the children of the Anamosa Raiders

Kids Club and the Summer Reading Academy. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve an open enrollment request out of the district
immediately. Motion carried 7-0.



Motion by Riniker, seconded by Sayre to adjourn at 8:25 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 21, 2016

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid Between Board

Meetings.”



a|esal nisuj
nsibas Ajleg

auoyd aberer) sng

sped

400 /6 sen feN
SoAlppE

myos

1D 1n4-1e1e M
Um¥ 0007 108|3

[eb 6Lt sen

L}o | ebed
10204N

SHOYIM

a|esal Jsul

Bal 14D
OAS

7Sda oo
OINd

poud Jaded

400 8¥¢ sen 1eN

dns

saln

dns Jauin

asnoybop - Jajepp
Umy 00002 199(3

[ef £915 |esalq

olINg SN

[dAel] O3 1
[eAel] 801y ‘yoez ‘18buig
dns Bujo

sued

SUJIOH Yyoual4
sdysym uy 19s-dns
oAns/dns By
|onel] yosadg
dns 108

Mmyos

yed

s|eoipouad

dns

uonoadsul
anbea yrep

|1Y - duosgns
auoyd

L [9A87T - DINd
300 SN

sued

dns Bujo

dns pe

OAS

400 tv¥8 sen 1eN
sped

syooq joud

dns yoa} pul

OAS

sued

OAS

olgnd

BTV

Umy 8€901 - 19913
SOAs |ebag|

[e6 009 |eselq

- surejunoy Bujuup [esul

uondiiosaqg

09°Shy' L
02’18
0t'8€9
2e8llL
00°00Z
ov'6er'e
00'810'2
08°2vv'ol
96'021
18'8pL
00'9S 1
089
09'6e
08'1LS
00°0v0‘L
00°559
00°0St'e
vezle'e
2v'ess
00°08¢e‘t
66't2
16'6/8'C
£5'6€
00°StS
29'026
¥6'799
09°1€2
96'881
00°S6
85'892
16'86
¥8°182
85'98¢'e
6€..0'22
00°L0O‘t
28'6v9'v
00°00%‘t

Junowyy

sliig pied 40 is1
(21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy jo 1o1s1q 100Y2S

9Loe/Le/LL
gLoe/Le/Lt
9Loz/Le/Lt
gLoz/ie/t
aLoc/Le/h
9Loe/Le/k1
aLoz/Le/Lh
aLoz/1e/h1
9Loe/Le/k1
oloz/ie/tt
9loz/ie/tL
gLozc/Le/LL
9Loe/1e/L1
9Lozc/1e/kL
9Loz/te/t
9Lozc/1e/kh
aLoe/Le/h
gLozg/ie/th
9Lozg/1e/L L
9Loe/1e/LL
gLoz/ie/tL
olLog/ie/tL
9Lozg/1e/Lt
gLoze/1e/k1
gLoe/1e/kt
oLog/ie/th
aLozc/Le/Lh
aLoc/Le/kL
oLoz/te/t
9Lozg/Le/Lt
9Loe/1e/k1
gLoec/ie/k1
aLoe/Le/Lt
9L0e/ke/LL
aLoz/Le/LL
9Log/e/t
9Lozg/Le/kt

aleq

L9906~NID
09906~N3D
65906~N3D
85906~N3D
£ZS906~N3D
99906~N3D
GG906~N3IO
¥S906~N3O
€5906~N3ID
¢S9906~N3D
LS906~N3ID
0S906~N3O
6¥906~N3O
87906~N3D
L¥906~N3D
91906~N3IO
S¥906~N3D
Y¥906~N3O
€¥906~N3O
¢¥906~N3ID
L¥906~N3ID
0¥906~N3ID
6€906~N3D
8€906~N3IO
£ZE906~N3ID
SE906~NID
¥€906~N3ID
€€906~N3ID
¢€906~N3D
LE906~NID
0€906~N3ID
62906~N3ID
82¢906~N3ID
£2906~N3D
92¢906~N3ID
S§2906~N3ID
¥2906~N3ID

juesiep\

00 Ul uoybnoy
umojumo(q-uuj AepijoH
laua) Juo) uu| AepijoH
saulop sa@/preh|iH

lreday Jojeipey S @ H
aisn|\ sbbun

V3V POOM JuelD

09 siayjoig Jajsien

11D 8ousIsuo) % [810H Aemalen)
ouj ‘oynusIos uull4

"ou| “exeNLliy

11 ystbuz weian

S99IAI9S uoneWIo| 0DSgT
09 By dweyg saulop seq
uoneonp3 0 ideq

anbes yrep\ [ejusunuon

G esa)

yury Ainue)

spouIsIq 100Yyos wwo) spidey Jepan
1UBWUIBA0E) MpP)

0[|@onuo\ JO 1senbien
Aiddng Asejueg jenden
s[euale\ Uy Yolg

|043u0] 1sed ape|g

ABiau3 sjiiH xoelg

1010|\ uolieg

SIqON ¥ sauleq

Auedwog Jaquin ziamoueg
S90IAI8S BAlIOWOINY

dio9 Jeiyniy 190-01nY
Jeindwon siddy
suoneolqnd esoweuy
esoweuy JO Ao
TdI/ABisu3z ey

'0'd ‘ABu00) B slg|yy

s4 abejuenby

ouj ‘Buiquinid JB1S §

Ol pung
Jopusp

AV 0€:ev-6
9L0g/LL/ L}



L 10 g ebey
L0c04N

dng xa|4

8Jl| [oA
dns

dng 109|3

dns yoey
1S1D3d

IS

dng s04

ONS

wald [ewe(q %98q
sepeJ} 11Suod

dns 6p|q

dns
MYOS
2X 181934

SO4 - subjied
dns/wwoo

snq yosauid - sued

dns
dns
sped
dns

abea)IN Yyos 8WoH 190

JuBID) UBpPIRY)
sued

€71-dngp3dg
100 - |8ABIL HYL

yoseaud
OAS
dns

dns yosaud pjo A ¢

dns
sued
OAS 100

wald yyesH 298q

dns Bpjq

dns pjo A ¢
yos ] puj - 100
nsibas wesy
$400q 4qi|

OAS

dns-yNIS
MYos

sloidoo

le1ew /1 1-8/0L

dns

QISN|\| [20A SH

dns yoay pui
sped

By O3 L
senqg L1-91
dns 6y

oAs Alyuow

san( ‘Bunsa) bnig

uonduasag

00'8€0°}
86'¢€e
¢G'9e8
0 oe) 41
0c'80}
195622
00'9¢
ov'8l
¢s’L0e
Leeol
€.°¢S
98'81
00'8¢
187CL9°L
8¢'c6
98°G9
06'vie
€8°661
0s'e6
v6'LOL LOL
L0°SSY
00'80%
0S°S6
00°'0te
0c'8ce
00°.s€
86°6S |
90°265‘k
c6'6.E°L
€v'169
VASWAS
¥0°/8¢
¥1°€09
¥8'G.LL
00°S¥9
00°001
¥9'8G2'L
S/.°.¥0'e
007CkHL L
junowy

sliig pred Jo 1s1
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy jo J1sIq [00YOS

9Loe/Le/kL
9Loc/Le/k)
aLozg/Le/k1
gLoz/1e/kL
aLoe/Le/th
oLoz/ie/tt
9Loz/te/th
gLoz/ie/tL
9Loz/ke/t
oLozg/ie/kt
oLoz/ie/tL
9Loz/ie/tL
olLog/ie/th
aLoe/Le/ kL
9Loe/Le/kL
oLoc/Le/L
9L0g/1e/k}
gLozg/Le/tk
aLoe/Le/kL
9Lozg/Le/LL
9Loz/Le/LL
oloz/Le/Lt
9Loc/Le/ k1
9Loc/Le/k1
gLoz/Le/Lt
oloz/ie/tt
glLoe/ie/tt
gLozg/1e/kt
gLoz/Le/kt
olozg/te/tt
oLoz/ie/kt
gLoe/1e/k1
gLoc/Le/kh
9Lozg/Le/Lh
9Loe/1e/ kL
oLoz/ie/tL
gLozg/1e/LL
9L0c/1e/L )
oLoc/1e/Lt
9leq

¢0406~N3D
L0206~N3D
00206~N3D
66906~N3D
86906~N3D
£6906~N3D
96906~N3D
G6906~N3D
¥6906~N3O
€6906~N3ID
¢6906~N3D
68906~N3D
88906~N3ID
Z8906~N3D
98906~N3D
S8906~N3O
¥8906~N3D
€8906~N3ID
¢8906~N3D
18906~N3ID
08906~N3IO
6.906~N3O
8/906~N3D
L/906~N3D
9/906~N3O
S/906~N3O
¥2906~N3D
€2906~N3O
¢/906~N3D
LZ906~N3D
0/906~N3D
69906~N3O
89906~N3ID
£9906~N3D
99906~N3O
S§9906~N3IO
¥9906~N3IO
€9906~N3ID

29906~N3ID
el

aoue|ddy Jouadng

1101S ®esslis\

ou| siojo|\ uaydarg
abejuenpy ssauisng sajdelg
Kyeroads jooyog

s8[eg sng |0oyos

wsweldw| s,uew.layog
[9%29Y0S anojey)

yueg Auouyouhg/gn|) s,weg
ules| Jamod Jsjpes
isinbpuny judy

Iy elne

Jawweyyosy ueug
uonoNIISU0) UsZUog
Blayoe|d 900N

09 Buipeu] [euauQ

lodaQ 8040

doys auiyoe| ojj@o1uop
07171 skjsusg g yyesH Jo2I9\
leionply v|‘ulwpy gigH 180l
spieus|y

D71 uosuyop-iahepy

ou| ‘seH-l1] uosayep
uonepuNO SJUNOOYIB
$300g 1N04001]

Keio) siuuaqg 9% doyg %007 sy
$801nosay Aoeiay

Z-V Buiutes

dvan

ou| ‘siayjoig Yooy

ey esaloy|

ou| suog g Jaddad pMr
[eloueul4 8188 UYoP

Sued J010\ [MI

Oall

vogsI

SOLISNPU| UOSLId BMO|

sujos ABojouyoa | ainoniseyuy
spieog |00Y9S JO 20SsY V|
JOpPUa A

YV 0€:2v:6
9102/LL/1L



Juapisaid pieog

puesls 1exon

L 40 ¢ ebed
10204N

OISNIAl [BOOA SH

dng 04

. jo g abey
10204N

paAolddy pue psazioyiny

paus liem

dns nisui

SHN

sued

41009 J8301

96'2v.L'GL
§2'992

punoibAeld HS 00'628°01L
Irelsul sayouaq Appng 89'2zL
S[elste xog ssaid SN €S v2p'

uonduosag jJunowy

abea|Iy Yyos awoH 190

MYos
wnip sseq
dns yoay
dns

OAS Z2/0L
dns

dns

dns 1088

sauleg 9 -sAyd

OAS AON
OAS spunoJb
saly

seb

OAS
uonduoasag

[elol L€ pung

gLoz/ie/LL
9Loz/ie/LL
9L0g/Le/kL
9Loe/1e/kL

sleqg

Slilg pied jo isi

L1°169'861
09'96
01'9€9
99°205‘L
00°061
vv'62
00°'SY
65°889
L6'9.
80°SS
00°¢ol
1216
00°261
S9'v88'L
¢l9le
00'9¢
unowy

(2191 Ad) Ayunwwog esoweuy o wuIsIa jooyds

[eloL 0l pung

gLoz/1e/tt
9Loz/1e/Lt
9lozg/ie/tL
aLoz/1e/LL
gLoe/e/LL
gLoz/ie/t
gLoe/e/LL
gLoe/ie/LL
9log/ie/tL
9lLoz/te/LL
9Loz/1e/LL
oLog/1e/LL
oloz/ie/LL
glLoe/ie/L)
9Lozg/1e/1L
dleg

Slilg pied 0 31s17

Kiejaioag

L6906~N3D
06906~N3ID
89906~N3ID
€€906~N3ID

e

81L06~N3ID
LLL06~N3ID
91L06~N3ID
S1L06~N3ID
¥1206~N3ID
€1L06~N3D
¢LL06~N3ID
FLLOB~N3D
0L206~N3D
60206~N3D
80£06~N3ID
£0£06~N3D
S0L06~N3ID
¥0L06~N3D

€0206~N3D
jueLiRp\

(21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy jo 1o1s1q [00Y2S

1081109 s| 8|qeAed syunodoe anoqe sy
J8lleq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q a1 0 ‘Jey; Ayuso Aqaiay |

XIN Apeay sisboy

suoQ sje10u09 sisboy
[eloueul4 aleaq uyop
Auedwo) Jequin zzemoueg

L€ pung
Jopuap

WV 0g:¢v'6
9L0T/LL/LL

HoxoAm aixig
SUONBOIUNWIWOY) WealSpUIp)
Q1SN 1S9\

09 dinbg abelioig Jayepn
ueluidiem yleg

wmo_?_mw\ a1seM) Isdepp

_ Hewrep
uybnep epur

ou| JBIBN UBA

oD wiodAjun

Aunoag pajeibajul 094
JajuaQ Buissesoid usalbni|

"0u| “Jejied| @ ¥oni) uosdwoy |

SN|d 8dusiuaAuo) suayde |
Jledey Jojoel) Jaysimg
IOpUsA

AV 0€:Cv-6
9LOT/LL/LL



110G abey
10204N

Juapisald pieog

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

70°502°01 [elol 9¢ pung

ZX susaIos 00°022‘L

109l01d 10308[01d SN 0522
Aq - Buipped doisyoeq 00°05.‘2
PaUS SN #S5°202° k

uonduosag unowy

Sliig pred o is1q

9Lozc/Le/Lt
9Loc/1e/ k1
oLoz/ie/tL
oLoz/ie/tL

aleq

Aieyaioeg

1081109 s 8|qehed syunoooe enoge sy

‘Joll8q pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q sy} 01 ‘reys Aiueo Agasay |

90206~N3O
¢¥906~N3ID
9€906~N3ID
€€906~N3ID

jueLem

(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy jo 1o1s1g |00Y9S

Reusar|

JUSWIUIBA0E) MPD

SOn/IYIY uooreyg

Auedwog saquinT ziemoueg

9¢€ pung
lopuap

AV 0€:2v:6
9L0C/LL/LL



uspisaid pieog

dWoH wared map 1deg

€40 | abed
L0204N

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

sdiysiejoyog Jaqo1o0
sdiys.e|joyos 18qo10
asinN areQ pjiyo 1deg
sdiysiejoyog 1990100
sdiysie|joyos 18qo1oQ
sdiysiejoyos 1aqooQ
sdiysiejoyogs 18qo1oQ
sdiysiejoyos 18qoi0Q
sdiysiejoyos 18qo100
dwoH juased ma 1deg
sdiys.ejoyos 1aqooQ
sdiysiejoydos 18qoi0Q
Jo Jefojdwz Joqo100
82Inosay aie) pliyo 100
sesuadx3 180300
pesyy a3d

1HvD 18qo100
sdiystejoyos 18qoi00
sdiys.ejoyos JaqoloQ

- USIA SWOH 1vd 1deg

uonduosaqg

LE'1EB'ET
00'Sle
0o'ovt
cvove
00°009
00°0SY
00°08¢
00'vLL
00'9tc
00°00%‘ |
0s'8el‘clh
00°0ctH
0002
geero'e
8v°'91L0°L
VANA 4
¥6°01€
§2'G6.LC
00°0¥8
00°00%

unowyy

elol 16 pung
gLoz/Le/LL
9Loe/1e/LL
9Loze/1e/kL
oLog/1e/L}
9Loe/1e/h 1
9Loze/1e/kh
gLozg/Le/Lh
9L0c/Le/11
gLoz/Le/LL
9Loc/Le/bt
9Loz/ie/LL
gLoe/ie/1L
gLoe/Le/kt
oLoz/ie/k
aLoc/Le/th
oLoz/ie/tL
gLoe/e/1L
oLoz/e/tt
aLoc/Le/th

s1eqg

sii'g pied jo is1
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy o Jo1s1g [00YOS

Kejaloeg

"J08.100 si 8|qeAed sjunodoe anoge ay)

‘Jollaq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q 8y} 0} ‘leys Auueo Agaiay |

8GS1~dv3
LGG1~Hv3
965 1~Hv3
SSSL~Hv3
YSS1~dv3a
€951~dv3
2sSl~dv3
LSS 1~Hv3
0SS 1~dv3
6vSI~dv3
8¥SI~Hv3
LySI~dv3
oS 1~dva
SvSl~dv3
YvS1~dv3
EVSI~dv3
cvSi~dv3
LyS1~Hv3
0vSI~dv3

jueLe

|o0Yyosald uelayinT uoiz
asO youeug 1sspp\

YilesH ljqnd auneosniy Ayul |
[o0yosald soued 1S
|00Yyosa.ld UesH paioes
[00YdS pu| suod ulio
|00ydsald SO 4epad YuoN
aso sepad yuoN

|00ydsald puelpiin

BMO| U] S80IAI8S UBIayINT
|ooyosaid Jayued s
|o0Yyasald spuali4 s
Joypny Auno9 ssuop

90IAIBS UOISUSIXT 07 Sauop
JunH Wwisys

deoen

V3V POOM el

aso eing

dsO usuuseg

16 puny

lopuap

AV LE9Y L
9L02/9L/L1



Juspisald pieog

panoiddy pue pazioyiny

€40 | ebed
10204N
Xe| awoou| [elopa
Xe] awoou| [ejepa4
Xe] awoou| [elepa4
¥ J0 | abey
10204N

Aesioeg

1081109 s 8|qeAed syunoooe snoqe sy}

‘Jelleq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q au3 0} ‘Yeys Aiueo Agaiay |

01’65t [el0l 0} pun4
alqefed pe@ Joyi0 01'65} 9102/8L/01 €5506~N3ID
uonduosag junowy aleq JueLIRA\

siig pied jo i1s1q
(21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy Jo jo13sIq |00YIS

2g8’L16'91e [elol 0} pung

selnuuy/el|/es] 00°000" L 9102/92/01 0~N3ID
selinuuy/ell/es] 00°00% 9102/92/01 0~N3D
sd3wdes se'g 9102/1€/01L 0~N3ID
uswAed xa|4 86°€E9 9102/92/01 0~N3ID
luswAed x84 00'5€0°L 9102/61/0} 0~N3ID
uswAhed xa|4 21 2pe'L 9102/21/01 0~N3v
selinuuy/ell/es| 00°08L'S 9102/92/01 0~N3ID
B4 |E'/2L'6 9102/82/01 0~N3D

BOl4 81'6GL'8SL 9102/8L/0} 0~N3ID

©ol4 €8'LLY'6 9102/¥L/0L 0~N3ID

Xe] awoou| 8jelS 00°Eeh' L 9102/82/01 0~N3ID
Xe] swoou| e1e1S 00°2L6'92 9102/81/01 0~N3ID
Xe] awoou| e1e1S 00°SLb'L 9102/71/0L 0~N3ID
selinuuy/ell/es] 00°0Sy 9102/92/01 0~N3ID
uonduosag junowy aeq juesiepp

sliig pied 4o isi
(21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy jo 1o1siq j00YdS

anuaAaYy Jo Juswpedaq emoj

0} pung
Jopuap

WV ¥£:90:8
9L0e/vL/0L

elop

QITVA

sjooyog Aeyq

Bs swalsAg xajhey
Bs( swalsAg xajhey
Bs() swajsAg xajifed
[eninjy ssep

80IAI8S anuaAay [eulslu|
80IAI8G anuanay [eulsyu|
9JIAI8G 8nuBAsY [eulaiu|
lainseal| 81elS BMO|
Jainseal| 81elg BMO|
lainseal) a1e)S emo|
Uuel\ 8oeloH

0l pung4
Iopuap

AV S€:90:6
9102/LL/LL



Juapisald pieog

OAS 8/01

aAINaY
400 991 sen 1eN

G 1o | ebed
10204N

€10 | abeyd
10204N

panoiddy pue paziuoyiny

OAs 8/0) 8 9/01

auoyd

dns yoa}
400 l€g sen 1eN

JAS 190

2 - isibay pueg JouoH

oAg ydeg

18ulBUl/aUOYd

quiai seb
[enel}

VLI - isibal DL
400 Sv¥E sen 1eN

$X00q Jq]|

uonduosaqg

L1'86€01
GZ'LBLL
00cy
00'9le
96'6L5'Y
ev'Le
Sc'eol
88'2SL'E
Y¥'299
L6'6LY

Junowy

[elol 0} pung

9102/52/01
910g2/s¢/0}
910ze/se/ot
9l0z/se/oL
910¢2/se/0}
9102/Se/0}
9102/S2/0}
9102/52/0}
9102/S2/0}

al1eq

slilg pied jo is1q

2E8LLLLL

SH3dl se'692°ctlL

siqeed paq Jayi0 05251
senq uoneziueblo /v L62'Y

uonduossg junowy

siiig pred Jo is1
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy o 1o1s1q j00YOS

[elol 0} pung

910e/92/01
9102¢/92/0}
9102/92/0}

aleg

Kejeioeg

"1081109 s| 8|qeAed sjunoooe sAoge sy}

‘1ellaq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1seq sy} 01 ‘1eyl Alpeo Agaiay |

08506~N3ID
8/506~N3ID
£/S06~N3D
9/506~N3D
G/S06~N3IO
¥.S506~N3D
€.506~N3ID
¢/506~N3D
LLS06~N3IDO

jueLE A\

(£1-91 Ad) Ayunwwo) esoweuy Jo 1014SIq |00YIS

04506~N3D
69506~N3ID
89506~N3ID

JueLRA

S90INIBS a1seA Isdepp
vdI3aN

O siyduag B yiesH Jadlsy
YIOMISN WIWOD) BMO|
Jabuljje4 suien

layen Aoy

S80IM8S Jaquiswipie)
AB1au3 s|iH oelg

suojuy Apues

0} pung
Iopuap

Ad ¢EvL:e
910g/se/0t

sAg ainey seakojdws3 oyjgng emoj
)17 uuep\ soBI0H
lainseal] yay

0} pung
lopuap

WY 6+:0€:04
9l0z/se/ok



Juspisaid pieog

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

G o ¢ abey
+0204N

G jo g ebed
+0204N

€ Jo | abed
10204N

Aiejaioag

1081100 s| 8|qeAed sjunoodoe anoqe ayy
‘Jollaq pue abpsimous Aw 40 1s8q 8y} o} ‘reyr Aeo Agesay |

1WA ;o8 74 [elol g pung
puels sseouo] S5 /1e've 9102/s2/0} 64506~N3D
uonduosag junowy a1eqg jueLEp

slig pled 4o isr
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy Jo 1o1s1q j00YoS

00°891 [elo] 22 pun4
sul oine 00°'89¥ 9102/Se/ol 18S06~NIO
uonduosag junowy a1eqg jueLep\

siig pied jo i1s1q
(21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy Jo Jo1as1g [00YoS

€L°0v¢E [eloL 0L pung
slqeled paQ Jayl0 €/°0vE 9102/82/01 /9506~N3ID
uondiosag junowy aleq jueLRp\

Sli'g pred jo isi
(2191 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy Jo Josig looyss

du| UolONIISUOY SBOIY
L€ pung
BTeTJIEYN

Nd cevle
9lL0z/se/ot

Rouaby eoueinsu| sieap

¢c pung
10puap

WNd cevle
9102/Se/0}

J8jua) Sa0IIBS UORDa|0D
0l pung
Jopuap

WV 81:G5'8
9102e/v2/0l



€10 | abey
10204N

¥ 40 g ebey
10204N

1uspisald pieog

paoiddy pue pazuoyiny

OAS spunolb

OAS AON A ons Ainp
dns g0+

$400q 4qy

dxa doy xoq - quial

sued

SHN

uonduosaqg

12'908°}
0026}
00°089
90'6le
00°c8
SLLE
00°0SS
0529

Junowy

[eloL O} pung
9102/6/11
910c/6/1}
9102/6/11
oL02/6/1+
9102/6/1+
9102/6/11
9L02/6/k1

aleq

siig pied 4o 1s17
(21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy Jo 1o1SIq [00YDS

L0°%08°LLES

BE WSV L

GG LyE YT
00°89%
92°€E8EET
8€°00L°T1¢

8EPSY L

1aqojoQ - Aed ojuonosie geySH' .

uonduossg junowy

[el0] €€ pung

gLoz/viioL

aleq

siig pled jo 1s1q
(21-91 Ad) Ayunwiwog esoweuy jo 1o1s1q [00YoS

Aejorosg

"1081109 S| 8|qeAed sjunoooe snoqe sy}

‘Jollaq pue eBpajmous Aw Jo 1saq 8y} 0 ‘yey; Auueo Agalay |

20906~N3D
+0906~N3O
00906~N3ID
66506~N3ID
86S06~N3IO
LB6S06~N3D
96506~N3D

jueLepM

0~N3I5

jueLRA\

Jajuay Buissaooid usaibni)
90INIBS 109]9S

jueg AuosyouAg/qn|) s,wes
ubisag apQ

Bunesy; Ajoeg

Buimo] 3 ebenes pejyeyo

[eJ0|4 esoweuy

OF pung
SLTJTEYN

Nd LO6b'2
9102/6/11

9A0QV ssaursng 1990300 T€IOL -
HAV
pung si193foxg Teatrde)
pung juswa3eBUBRR
pung TeBIaUDYH
suoTlonpa( TT0iLed

1daq 1sni1 erelodiog “sni) sievueg
£€ pung
JOpusp

Y S€:90:6
9102/LL/L1



Juapisald pieog Krejeloeg

1081109 s] 8|qeAed sjunoooe anoqe sy

S\HN\HWQ%L%%.%@@ mmw_m&mmm. 19quanoN TEI0L 7€ /TT1°CT4 1ellaq pue abpsjmouy Aw Jo 1saq sy} 0} ‘1eyy Ajpao Agaiay |
06°2791°8 Tddd
00°62% s3o9loxg TeaTde)
€L°0vE suoT3lonpag TToiLed
60°G81°9 pung Teiauss

052918 [Bel01 9¢ pun4
OVd - wajshAs 08piA g/L 05'291°8 9102/0L/LL €0906~N3ID suoljeslunwwo) sse|bnog
9€ pung
uonduosag jJunowy aleq ueue IOpUap
G jo g ebey sli'g pled Jo isI Wd ¥S:20:1
10204N (21-91 Ad) Ayunwwog esoweuy jo PuISIg jooyds 9L02/0L/LL
00°62t [el0l }€ pung
fynoes SH 00°62% 9102/0L/11 £0906~N3D ouj uswdinb3 Ainosg
LE pung
uonduosag junowy a)eq jueLIRp\ Jopuap
G Jo g abed siig pred Jo 1s1q Nd ¥5:20:1
L0204N (21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy Jo JoisIq jooyog 91L02/0L/LL
S IW,
LLU6LL'Y [elol 0} pung
syed Go /v 9102/0L/1L 80906~N3ID ueg ‘Jlanoys
eln usplen S6'88 9102/0k/LL 90906~N3D 8-sdie4 yoog olsejoyos
Jelew 8/°108°€ 91L02/0L/LL G0906~N3ID ou| ‘s1ayjoig Yooy
B)0838s/\ - N1sibey Kenyer - nsiboy lfeebspun - nsibey 00°0vY 9102/0L/1} ¥0906~N3D vOsI
slqeled paQ Joyl0 €°0ve 9102/0L/1L S6506~N3ID 18juU8] s8dIAIeg U0ID9||00)
Ol pung
uonduosag junowy aleq JueLIRpp JOpuap
G Jo | ebed sii'g pled o 1s11 Nd ¥S:20:1

L0204N (21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esowreuy Jo 11SIA [00YOS 9102/0L/LE



wooy Jybrap

H4 OX

H4 OX

G10c jo sse|Q

L 10 | ebey
10204N

lo1Aed sfeoio quiey

uoyese|y Japiey Buiuuny

MOT - BljyeY + Yoo
90B|d 1S - BlyeY ¥ Yoo
91-€-01 g4

ouo)d SN

L# JuswAey

80e|d PIE - d|jey t YoM
SI9)JOM >H_>_Ho<

pue Bunuud quisy

90B|d 1S| - BlyeY /L eeMm
80E|d 1S| - BlyeY 9 %eaM
9L/LL/01L g4

pred senp punjey - V-4
dd4 OX

HM

Sons|ulY SH

91/0L/01L A

91-62-6 9A

100y AAIOY WepnS SNY
V44

H4 2ISNN SINY

glL/LL/0L g4

St1-091

91//2/8 Anu3 ga
9lL/1z/ol g4

S2110q0oYH H4 @dueqg
spoaloid panoiddy O1d

91-62-6 94

90B|d PUg - By 9 %eeMm

90B|d PIE - Blifey 9 Yoo

90B|d PIE - BlyeY L edM

Buipusp 1S

9lL-€-01 g4 g4 91-2-01
ISERE| H4 soueq@
ISER:/A

9102 J0 sse|p

Mvd
W0y spun4 Jaysuel |

¥10¢ 0 sse|g

uonduosaqg

00°0¢c
00°0St
00'G.
00°00¢€
00'058‘8
00°se
LLg6e'e
09'ee
00°0S1
00°0S}
00°eL
00'Se
98'6.¢
00°0Z
002L¥'2
00°09
00°09
00°09
G/.'c6e
00°s6€
00'€L
00°09¢€
00'99
00°G6
cr'ee6’t
00°0S
00'GZ
00°G.
00°'se
00'se
0o'8ct
00°08t
0S°081
0S'¢e
or'vS8‘L
00889
LE'2e0°L

junowy

s|iig pied J0 1s1
(Z1-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy jo 01S1q [00YOS

9L0zc/eL/oL
9L0zg/eL/oL
9102/cL/0}
9102/¥/0}

9102/s/0}

910e/cHol
910z/e/oL
910g/2L/o}
910g/L2/0}
910g/61/0}
910g/61/0}
910g/.2/0}
9102/v/0}

9l0ze/etH/olL
9102/2H0L
9102/64/0}
910g/21/0lL
9L0g/v/0t

9102/61/01
9102/g1/0L
9102¢/61/0}
910g/L2/0}
9102/61/0}
9102/.2/0}
9102/L2/0}
910g/L2/0}
910zg/g1/0}
9102¢/61/0}
9102/61/01
910g/2/0}
9102/eL/0}
9102/21/0}
9102/L2/01
9102/2H/0L
9102/61/0}
910ge/2/0}
oloz/v/oL

aleq

¥2199~10V
€2¢199~10V
¢cl99~10V
6099~ L0V
LEL99~10V
LC199~10V
68199~10V
02199~10V
88199~ 10V
29199~10Vv
19199~10V
/8199~10V
€6099~10V
61199~10V
81199~10V
09199~10V
L1199~10V
¢6099~10V
65199~10V
91199~10V
85199~ 10V
98199~10V
LS199~10V
S8199~10V
8199~ 10V
€8199~10V
SL199~10V
96199~ 10V
66199~ 10V
28199~ 10V
Y1199~10V
€L199~ 10V
18199~10V
¢L199~10V
¥S199~10V
08199~10V
16099~10V

e\

|JeddeH ueag

uewspjeH uyop

HoAeln) bBaln

V3V POOM Juel

[9ABI] %R INO| SMBN POOK)
ddeusin noog

pun4 [ejauax)

pun4 [elouay)

uasyouel4 ang

uasyouelq Auep

jousjuo4 eor

syueqiie Apor

suodg ay|3

ou| 8|eoS ulsllag

o093 Asouejeqg

1909 alppen

1909 aIppen

1ayo9(Q alppen

P17 Assjjen uonod

P17 Asjjen uonon

ladoo) |i1g

pJeog uoneuiwex3 souenuy absjj0)
|ooyos ybiH speosen

Asie) Aey

S90IAISG Jaquiswpie)
snoabeinon dwe)

ping wes

spuaiyag na.g

anauleg usisuyy

8ulXy qeg

dleys suy

uosIapuy N09g

[BI0|4 BSOWRUY

[eI0|4 BSOWRUY

[00YyoS Ajunwiwo) esoweuy
Y4 dul aIsnpy SH -pung Aoy
Y4 duy aIsnpy SH -pung Auanoy

IZ pung
SLTTIEYN

AV 1€:9G:8
910T/LL/L)



., j0 g ebey
10204N

a4

91-6¢-6 94

Wooy 1M

sjosloid panoiddy Ol d

wooy 1M
gd9g

g4 91-9-01

g4 91-9-01

g4 91-9-01

SondIYIY SH

OSIN IIIH 1S
Buipuap 18

100y AyAoy Juspnis SINY

9J®.|d Uiy - 8ljjey L Y99
sjoafoid panoiddy Ol d
9l/Le/oL a4

10BI8U|

V44

Y44

v4d

OSIA HS

a[esal Buipuan
Sons|ulY SH

g0

1s0d Sigd - 9sIN HS
9L/LL/0L g4

9L-¥-01 g4

g4 €2/6

94 91-9-01

g4 91-2-01

9L/LL/0L g4

9L/LL/0L g4

g4 91-2-0}

g4 Gl/6

9l-¥-01L g4

93B|[d PIE - Blfey G YoM
g4 91-2-01

9t/Le/oL g4

oX

oX

V44

g4 92/6

oISN|\ [B90A SH
sia1sod

Buipusp 18

OISN\l [BOOA SH

L2/0} dnuels g4
dnueis Z/01

9L-€-01 g4

sjoaloid panoiddy O1d

810¢ j0 sse|D
uonduosaqg

00°colt
00°0¢c
00°0€9
00'S6
€6°10}
00°09
00'Scl
00'v¥8
80°201
00°096
00°952
00'ce8
0S'9€}
00°08
00'GZ
00091
00°S.
00'981
00°€L
0008
00°S¥e
0004
006
00°se
00°04}
00'S6
00°Sce
00'v¥9
05981
00°GL
00°09
00°SY
00°08
00°0le
00°000‘¢
00°000°2
0062
00°000°
91'69
junowy

siiig pred Jo isi
(21-91 Ad) Aunwwo) esoweuy Jo Jo14SIg [00YOS

910¢/82/01
910¢/L2/0}
910g/L2/0}
9102/L2/0}
910g/.2/0}
9102¢/61/01
9102/64/0}
9102/¥/01

910¢/L2/0}
9102/6}/0}
910c/eL/0L
9102/v/01

910¢/L2/01
9102¢/61/01
9L0g/e/olL
9loc/v/oL

9102/2L/0}
9l0z/eH/ol
9102/6L/0L
9102/64/01
9L02/21/0}
9102/v/0}k

9L0g/eg1/ol
9102/21L/0}L
9102/21L/0L
910¢/L2/01
9102/82/0}
910zg/.2/0}
910g/2H/o}
910g/v/0}

9102/21/0}
910¢/L2/0}
910g/Le/0}
910e/v/0L

9102¢/61/01
9102/¥/0}

9L0g/21/0}
9102/v/0}

910c/61/0}

9leq

60299~ 10V
66199~ 10V
86199~ 10V
16199~10V
96199~10V
0£199~10V
69199~ 10V
¢0199~10V
S6199~ 10V
89199~10V
GEL99~10V
L0L99~10V
Y6199~ 10V
£9199~10V
YE199~10V
00199~10V
€6199~10V
ceL99~10Vv
99199~10V
S9199~10V
LEL99~10V
66099~10V
0€199~10V
62199~ 10V
8¢199~10V
€6199~10V
80299~ 10V
¢6199~ 10V
L2199~10V
86099~ 10V
9¢199~10V
L6199~10V
06199~ 10V
£6099~10V
¥9199~10V
96099~ 10V
SCl99~10V
S6099~ 10V

€9199~10V
ueriep

useD Anad

lowed wepy

anesy] Aleweal) p|O 8yl
sayeQ Apo)

1deq saoinag [euOnUINN
V44 10uisiq 1sesyuoN
uoneziuebiQ v44 |1eN
uonezjuebiQ v44 [1eN
dio9 Buisusoi a1nyoig UOHO
spodg o]|221juo

spodg ojj@onuopy

sHodg o[|9onuo
ssa1dx3 0jj9o)uo
AswobBuopy ualoq
AswoBuopy ualoq
JaulN woj

J9|IN uosey

08Ul SUYD

Jofey uoy

sie|\ Auuan

siey AuuaT

sie|\ Auuen

uaiybno 1eyg

Ualyonuy| aIzuaMon
wyaxoiuy bnog
18)8jauly Jrelg

aalsny) ‘lepney |Iyd
Buioey Japney

[eloueulH 8199 uyop
sawer pAog

oIsn|\ Jo 1ded NS
SalIsNpu| Uoslld BMO|
UoleI00SSY SSald 100yog ybiH emo|
00SSY JISNA| SH BMO|
yseQ Aned SH

use) Aned SH

BISHOOH o3

J9)ing pejsa|liH 1oQg
soopr AddenH

JOpuap

AV L€:95:8
9L0T/LL/LL



., 10 ¢ ebey
10204N

oISn|A nuisu| SH

9J®B|d pug - 8jey S YoM
Aeld 1oy doig

810¢ J0 sse|D

MOT - Bjfey 9 YoM
oU0D SN

g4 91-£-0}

sonoqoy

Sons|ulY SH

MOT - 8jjey G YoM

MOT - sljey /L YoM
9L/LL/0L g4

9L-v-01 g4

g4 Gl/6

dd g4

dd g4

9J€|d pug - 8lijey L X8
8%e.|d Uiy - ajey 9 Yoo
s1o9foid panoiddy 01 d
9t/12/0L g4

9t/1e/oL g4

g4 G1/6

9L-7-01 GA

Son8|yvy SH

o2U0D SN

aesal Buipuan

91-62-6 94

9L-¥-0L gA

9J®.|d PUg - s|ey ¥ o9
90e|d IS| - 8ljey G %M
9%®'|d Uiy - Bifed ¥ X889\ 9de|d Uiy - SleY G Yoo\
3004 1SO| pauin}ay

sjoaloid panoiddy Ol1d

g4 92/6

91-6¢-6 94

9L/LL/0L g4

9l-¥-01 g4

g4 GL/6

9L/LL/0L g4
uonduosag

Hd 9dueqg H4 OX

sonjoqoy

91-g-01 g4

(21-91 Ad) Aunwwo) esoweuy Jo 1014SIg [00YOS

04°S61
00's.L
0S'61
LE29¥y
00°0¢c
0c9l
0056
00°Gee
00°0
00°0¢c
00°0¢c
00°08
006
00°0L
Gl'cey
00°04S
006
00°0c
v1'Ge
0056
00'0Et
000
0o'ogt
82'6€S
¥2'a8
00'80S
00°0S1
0o'ogt
006
00°0St
000
66°¢Cl
90'G81
00'sZ
00'sL
00’08
00°SZ
00°0Z
00'eL
junowy

sliig pied Jo isiq

9102/61/01
9102/2L/0L
9102/L2/0}
910z/L2/01
9102¢/61/01
9L02/v/0}

910c/2H0L
9102/2L/0}
9102/61/0}
9102/61/0}
910g/2/0}
9102/6}/0}
910c/eL/0}
9102/¥/0}

9102/64/01
9L0zc/eL/ol
910¢/L2/0L
910¢/61/0}
9102/¥/0}

910¢/.2/0L
9102/.2/0}
9L0g/v/0k

9102/2L/0}L
9L0g/et/olL
9L02/v/0}

910g/.2/01
9102/21L/0L
910g/e1/0}
9L02/2L/0L
910g/21/0}
910c/eL/0}
9102/61/01
910¢/L2/0}
910z/v/0L

9102/2L/0}
9102¢/61/01
9Lozg/eL/olL
91L02/v/0k

9102¢/61/01

dleqg

6.199~10V
6V199~10V
20299~ 10V
90299~ 10V
8.199~10V
01 199~10V
87199~ 10V
Ly 199~10V
60199~10V
L/199~10V
G0¢99~ 10V
92199~10V
9 199~10V
80199~10V
S.199~10V
S 199~10V
0299~ 10V
v.199~10V
£L0199~10V
€099~ L0V
20299~ 10V
90199~10V
Yv199~10V
E€V199~ 10V
S0199~10V
L0299~ 10V
e 199~10V
L7199~10V
0¥199~10V
6€199~10V
8€199~10V
€L199~10V
00299~ 10V
¥0199~10V
LE199~10V
¢L199~10V
9€199~10V
€0199~10V

12199~10V
juesiep

oISN|A 1S9

Jabapp Apueg

prep\ ufissug

Hewep

Joubep\ uueeT

BY09]8SA euusp

3080H UBA UoYy

Bunesuibuz jo abejj0) emo| Jo Ausieniun
Bunesuibuz jo abajj00 emo| J0 Alsianiun
uaylen] esalo)

uspell yer

UBMS %oy

Uems 3oig

uems 3oig

Remgng

Aemgng

Jepang uuyn

Bingsens uely

abejuenpy ssauisng sejdels
ueo|s wi|

plemabuig uesg

loysas sy

1100S 9AB)S

di0Q yyeaH jooyos

yueg Auouyouhg/gn|D s,wes
B| JO 9lelS-Jainseal |
layony analg

ssoy liig

asoy Awy

spaqoy yalaQg

s|eyoly uouueysg

uuy9a7 Jo uBYlRUOP ‘ssiay
ou| ynis pooy Ajlesy
[Isumod eMIN

|yassod 1uayj

puod oXIN

puod oMIN

puod &I

Nuesld anels

JOpuap

AV 1€:9G:8
910g/LL/L}



Juapisaid pieog

panoiddy pue paziuoyiny

Aeyaloag

1081109 s| 8|qeAed sjunoooe anoqe sy}
‘Jol18q pue abpsimouy Aw o 3saq a8y} 0} ‘1ey) Ajped Agaiay |

96°269‘9 [elol g9 pung
poo4 paseyoind sa||ddns 0%°95 9102/,2/01 90299~ 10V Hew|ep
suoyd [|82 29'LP 9102/E1/0} £5199~10V fen|eg sn
Buiurel] 44D 009t 9102/E /01 25199~10V Jowweyyosy ueug
; so|lddns $5°€g 9102/22/01 G6199~10V dio9 Buisuadr ainjold uonop
poo4 peseyoind 95'€g | 9102/cL/0} 1S199~10V Bunnqusiqg soig uepy
slyeusg/eS 190 $9°9/1°9 9102/22/01 68199~10V pund [elauss)
dsuel] 1S OMHY Gz'Ovl 9102/cL/01 0S199~10V pund [eiousy)
aIemyos pajeley Yyoa] G678 9102/.2/0} ¥8199~ 10V S80IAI9S Jaquiawpie)
9 pung
uonduosag junowy aleq jueliepn JOpUdA
140G abey s|iig pied J0 11 WY L€:95:8
10204N (21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy Jo JoISIq |00YIS 9102/LL/11
Juapisald pieog Aejaioeg
"}08.1100 S| s|qeAed sjunoooe snoqe sy
panoiddy pue paziuoyiny ‘Jollaq pue abpsjmouy Aw Jo 1s8q 8y} 01 ‘1eys Aluso Agesay |
6.'226°91 [elol Lz pung
:O_an__._ummn_ junowy ajeq jueie p\ JOPUBA
L j0 v ebey s|iig pied 40 1s1 NV 1£:95:8
10204N (21-91 Ad) Ayunwuwo) esowreuy Jo Jo1SIg [00YIS 9102/LL/kL



€ 4o | ebed
10204N

luapisaid pieog

panolddy pue paziuoyiny

SL'v9€'6.
so||ddng poo4 psseydind $/°Le
auoyd |82 12'¥S
younis punisy 02'8
Jreday dinbg 00°s82
Jredey dinb3g 082221
younT uspnis punjay 00°0%
poo4 psseyoind 6/2°€0€
poo4 paseyoind gzgvi.
poo4 peseyoind 85°€SS
poo4 peseydind 9g'see’L
poo4 paseydind 09'66.61
pood peseydind £0°506°Cl
"APY Buipsa4 Jewwns 00°20L
G X dsuj Jaj10g 00°002
s|yauag/[es 190 91°99v'62
sonddng [onel | 1S1934 v0'6v€
pood paseyoind zL'€SS‘S

dng Sue) ely
salddng aue) ey
sa||ddng aue) ey

uonduosag junowy

silig pied Jo 1s17

[elol |9 pung

9102/.2/01
9102/EL/0}
910g/L2/0}
910g/22/01
9102/61/01
9102/L2/01
910g¢/.2/0}
9102/61/01
9Loz/eL/0}
9102/22/01
910c¢/61/01
9lLozg/eL/0L
9Loz/eL/oL
9Loz/eL/olL
910¢/L2/0}
910ge/.2/0L
9L0g/61/01

aleq

Aelaloag

1084100 s| 8|qeAed sjunoooe anoqge sy}

‘Jollaq pue sbpajmouy Aw jo 1seq 8yl o1 ‘1eys Ao Agesay |

£0861~1NN
S6/61~LNN
90861~LNN
S0861~LNN
66.61~LNN
¥0861~LNN
€0861~LNN
86.61~1LNN
¥6.61~LNN
c0861~1NN
L6.61~1NN
€6.61~LNN
¢6.61~1NN
L6461~1NN
L086L~LNN
0086~LNN
96/61~1NN

juesep

(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy jo LSIg [00Y2S

Hewlep

renjed sn

eis My

dinb3 eo1n18g pooS Jelg
dinb3z so1n18g poo Jeig
abeaeg epuewy

00 Bunfeg pjon-0-ued

00 Bunfeg pjon-Q-ued

00 Bunieg pjon-O-ued
Bunnquisig soig ue
Bunnquisig soig uep
Bunnquisig soig uep
subig Jsysayouepy

S82IAISG JogeT JO uolsing VY|
pun4 [eiausr)

S80IAIBS Joquiawpie)

'00 Aureq uosyoug uosispuy

19 pung
I0puap

NV G5:85:8
9L0g/LL/k}



EXHIBIT C

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 21, 2016

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three year old program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the

general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented.”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
October 31, 2016

| ~ General Operating Fund |
October 1, 2016 Balance 2,880,160

Receipts: 2,097,415
Expenditures: (1,096,426)
October 31, 2016 Balance 3,881,149
i Management Fund
October 1, 2016 Balance 88,002
Receipts: 145,966
Expenditures: (43,619)
October 31, 2016 Balance 190,348

|” Capital Projects Fund - 2013 & 2014 G.0. Bonds |
October 1, 2016 Balance 287,527

Receipts: 4
Expenditures: (28,353)
October 31, 2016 Balance 259,178
‘Capital Projects - SAVE - "Secure an Advanced Vision for Education Fund"
October 1, 2016 Balance 2,558,343
Receipts: 96,525
Expenditures: (7,454)
October 31, 2016 Balance 2,647,414
& Physical Plant & Equipment Fund
October 1, 2016 Balance 792,624
Receipts: 138,748
Expenditures: (4,702)
October 31, 2016 Balance 926,670

[ Debt Service Fund i
October 1, 2016 Balance 3,938,455

Receipts: 465,281

Expenditures: 0

October 31, 2016 Balance 4,403,737
| Three-Year Old Preschool

October 1, 2016 Balance (15,762)

Receipts: 0

Expenditures: 0

October 31, 2016 Balance (15,762)



Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

School District of Anamosa Community (FY 16-17)
Board Report
FOR PERIOD ENDING Oct 16-17

11/8/2016
1:07:51 PM

Selection Criteria: FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +---------=--m-m---- + Appropriation Current Month Year To Date Remaining YTD % Expended
Unassigned rept code 6,431.00 535.89 1,071.78 5,359.22 16.67
11003: Health Services 149,162.00 11,649.36 27,150.12 122,011.88 18.20
11009: Transportation 545,205.00 45,772.84 126,218.54 418,986.46 23.15
11015: Board Of Education 48,442.00 2,688.00 12,223.60 36,218.40 25.23
11016: Fiscal Services 195,241.00 12,886.53 54,291.00 140,950.00 27.81
11018: Office Of Superinten 259,580.00 21,133.81 89,795.57 169,784.43 34.59
11021: General Administrati 1,071,926.00 41,711.44 288,538.00 783,388.00 26.92
11024: Fixed Charges 6,333.00 527.73 2,110.92 4,222.08 33.33
11027: Plant Operation 766,431.00 59,678.88 234,278.31 532,152.69 30.57
11030: Utilities 398,500.00 28,553.55 93,015.64 305,484.36 23.34
11033: AEA Pass Through 514,136.00 0.00 0.00 514,136.00 0.00
11034: Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ?2?7?
11036: General Education-Di 1,184,409.00 16,679.51 93,753.49 1,090,655.51 7.92
11038: At Risk 291,087.00 21,753.81 66,529.86 224,557.14 22.86
11039: High School 1,879,758.00 194,950.27 402,681.86 1,477,076.14 21.42
11042: Middle School 1,650,787.00 133,516.32 284,344.82 1,366,442.18 17.22
11045: Elementary 1,649,982.00 130,657.05 318,369.06 1,331,612.94 19.30
11046: Preschool Program 245,882.00 32,802.01 50,740.99 195,141.01 20.64
11047: Teacher Quality 1,217,401.00 96,074.70 193,382.90 1,024,018.10 15.88
11049: Professional Develop 38,448.00 420.00 595.00 37,853.00 1.55
11051: Special Education 1,751,398.00 128,843.82 270,274.53 1,481,123.47 15.43
11053: Federal Programs 313,760.00 35,821.42 67,277.65 246,482.35 21.44
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ??7?
11059: Curriculum 109,785.00 0.00 108,435.73 1,349.27 98.77
11088: Federal Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ??7?
Total 14,294,084.00 1,016,656.94 2,785,079.37  11,509,004.63 19.48

Prior Year:

20.197



11/8/2016
1:07:51 PM

School District of Anamosa Community (FY 16-17)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Oct 16-17

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: + + Appropriation Current Month
Unassigned rept code 22,215.00 0.00
11003: Health Services 1,865.00 1,867.50
11036: General Education-Di 0.00 0.00
11046: Preschool Program 214,208.00 21,313.00
11047: Teacher Quality 87,508.00 8,751.00
11053: Federal Programs 10,245.00 5,122.00
11060: Property Taxes 3,918,453.00 1,256,000.63
11062: Mobile Home Tax 13,220.00 3,848.80
11064: Tuition 428,631.00 0.00
11066: Student Fees 56,850.00 613.22
11068: Spec Education Contr 193,316.00 0.00
11070: Other Local 447,133.00 9,936.47
11071: Intermediate Funds 0.00 0.00
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00 499.00
11075: Misc State Revenue 1,170,467.00 73,511.00
11076: Foundation Aid 5,945,192.00 587,197.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 1,031.00 682.53
11078: AEA Pass Through 514,136.00 0.00
11079: Early Intervention 76,717.00 7,671.00
11082: Non-Public Transp 16,500.00 0.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 1,500.00 0.00
11085: Other State Aid 0.00 0.00
11086: State/Fed Vocational 10,000.00 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 433,395.00 30,716.00
Total 13,562,582.00 2,007,729.15

Year To Date
0.00
1,867.50
0.00
42,626.00
17,502.00
5,122.00
1,542,394.07
5,994.12
0.00
37,976.86
0.00
56,527.45
0.00
1,544.25
531,977.71
1,174,393.00
694.46

0.00
15,343.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
30,716.00
3,464,678.42

Remaining
22,215.00
-2.50

0.00
171,582.00
70,006.00
5,123.00
2,376,058.93
7,225.88
428,631.00
18,873.14
193,316.00
390,605.55
0.00
-1,544.25
638,489.29
4,770,799.00
336.54
514,136.00
61,374.00
16,500.00
1,500.00
0.00
10,000.00
402,679.00
10,097,903.58

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended

Prior Year:

0.00
100.13
?7??
19.90
20.00
50.00
39.36
45.34
0.00
66.80
0.00
12.64
???
?7?7?
45.45
19.75
67.36
0.00
20.00
0.00
0.00
??7?
0.00
7.09
25.55

23.07%



€862}
000
LOVLL
v./8
€G'€9l'e
80°I81L
GG'166
000
8/'120'2
00°88%‘L
LSV 19
8C'LLG-
0.0eL'e
ceY9L-
€6°209'}
000
GL'GELL
0C' Ly
.5'812°L
0o'sle-
9.'625°2
000
c8'LLE-
€G°G6S |1
[AAVAS
0L°81S-
LS vyl
0c'9¢g.-
001616
GG9IG'SL
66'8£9°2
LE'6ve'e
000
00'8LL'C
LO'0LL'e
0g'6e-
9S'8LL L
aouejeg Huipuz

¥ 40 | ebed
d188004N

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

juswisnipy

000
000
vi'lce
000
000
000
000
000
0S°29
00'Gece
000
0091y
000
00'G.}
000
000
YE€'8¥S
0c’'lce-
000
000
000
000
L1'GEE’}L
ge'Lle'e
000
0091y
66°109
02’966
00°058°8
00°t¥e
04661}
000
000
000
00'04¢c
000
SE'6¢

sainjipuadxgy

000 €862t
00°GSe- 00'SS¢e
000 LS L6
000 v.'.8
000 £5°€91°2
000 8018}
000 GS'166
000 000
0019} 82826t
00°SSS 00'8S2‘}
000 IS'V19
000 82 101~
000 0L°0€L'E
000 890}
000 €6'209't
000 00°0
000 6¥'€82°C
000 0006
000 15'812°L
000 00'8le-
000 9/'62S2
000 000
000 GE'LS6
006101 8L°€6€C
000 A A VA
000 0,20}-
00°159 92'S6E‘L
00°09t% 00°00¢-
I7'9€.'6 65708
00°key GG'9ee'S|
000 69'v€8‘e
000 LE'6YE'e
000 000
000 008LLC
00°006 L0 08Vt
000 0g'6¢e-
000 L6 LY L L
s)dieoay aouejeg buiuado

L1-91 190 Bulpua pousad 10y
Arewwng 109foid/pung Jaanseal) ain
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esouleuy jo 101s1q 100YdS

Jsipund jjon B

409 s|ID
lasieipung oei] o
YoelL s,UID
lasieipund |lequos
[1equos s,lIo
las|elpun4 J8200g 5
182008 sID
asielpun4 |legAs|ioA
IregAs|ioA s,
Isipund |[eqieysed H
[leqiexseg su19
lasreipung Buipsaip
Buipsaip sfog
isipundg jjon g

09 s,hfog
Jasielpung yoel] g
yoel] s,Aog
lasieipund |jeqeseg
[legaseg s,Aog
Jasieipund 18220s,g
18920g s,fog
Jasieipund [jeq1004
lleqioo4 sAog
isipund |[eqieyseq,g
lleqieyseg sAog
sipun4 Anuno) ssoin
Aunon-ssoin

pund du] oIsniy SH
lpun4 oSN isu| SN
[eluBWNSU|
s|eaisniy

Jloyd moys

1deq a1sn| - 884 Buiues|) wiopun
[BOOA

yosadg

BWeRIQg

12989
11989
289
189
:9€89
15689
19289
15289
9189
5189
12189
11189
126.9
11629
12929
1929
2.9
129
'28.9
11829
19229
1529
:22.9
11229
12HL9
LE29
:9¥99
15499
15229
2229
10229
5129
12429
129
10429
10219
10419

1098l01g
Ainnoy Juspmig i1z pung

Nd 710kt
oLog/e/tt



61'€ce
¥6'895°1
G9°'/28'6
cO'LLL
15299
00°00c
98'8¢e
S6'Le
81'€5E‘L
1€°206
L1'650°¢
S9'/Lle
0c'9cl
10"Se
000
0v'629°t
F°290C
G2'e9l-
000
€9'709
000
0€'100‘e
000
000
¥5'0LL
86'298'€L
¥2'991'8
09°€9v
9.'919%2
6€°020°S
L1'8¢l
000
€8'9¢!
000
000
000
09'€9¥
12'208'S
SL°SPL'S

¥ J0 g ebed
di88004n

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
€029,
000
000
000
000
000
86'8S
€6'10I
€eclo
000
000
000
000
06'81S
LEYE6 )
00°00S
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

4 YAN
000
000
6L'vce
000
68'908
S¥'29€
90'089
000
000
000
000
000
€5°LVE'S

000
000
00'85¥‘2
000
000
000
000
000
000
00’8
00°268°L
G8'c
000
000
000
05'868
20292
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
¥1'9¢ge
000
09°€9%
ov'Lle
09'888
00'sct
000
000
000
000
000
09'€9t
00°S8
00°00€°9-

61'€ce
¥6'89G" |
96'686 '}
cO'LEL
15299
00'00c
98'8¢c
S6'Lc
912yl
¥2 100}
0SvLLL
08Vlic
0c'oct
10°Se
000
08’662+
02 ¥9¢g°1
G.9€€
000
€9'v09
000
0€'+002C
000
000
5042
9L’ LIe'sL
¥2'991°8
000
60'¥95°2
6L 18LY
90018
Sv'L9¢€
68'908
000
000
000
000
L2 LIY'S
892691

Z1-91 190 Buipua pouad 1oy

Arewwng 109loid/pund Jainseasl LN
(21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy Jo 1o14s1g 100Y2S

|00yoS 8|ppIN - sBoqg yorem
lH Auegmens - sboqg yorep

'M'V'd PIIOM 8} punoly sispley

anio so4

Jasieipun4 syN
Aunnoy ag SH

21018 105/d|3

108[o1d 80188 US
[lduno) spnis

gn|) 1elay|
ay/lpun4-penbg soueq
Isreipun4 p3 |eioadg
101G $S800Ng UBpNS
lauped uaied
penbg aoueQ
Su0ISSa2uU0D SN
UNo22Y ANAOY 1uspnIS "S'IN
aniQ sonoqoy

aniQ Atsyoly

8|esay siapes|asay)
uod wod/siapesjiaay)
Buisreipung Uy "s'H
aniQ youai4

anio ysiuedg
99Uu8I0g [eoibojoig
Bl

diysie|oyos ei4

6102 1O sse|D

810¢ 10 sselD

L10Z JO sse|D

910¢ 0 sse|D

G10¢ 10 sse|n

¥10¢ J0 sse|p

€102 40 sselD

¢10c 10 sse|lD

102 4O Ssse|D

020g¢ 0 sselD
[enuuy

Sans|yly usn SH

(18vL
:08¥2
‘8Sv.
LSYL
19Gv.
Beisy 7
217
‘eSv.
‘eSvs
havL
‘6vvL
82147
VA4 7
9vvL
15474
a4
47
‘6EvL
‘8EYL
AN A
9ev.
GEYL
Yev.L
‘€evL
‘cevL
‘hevs
‘0evL
‘6cv.
‘8evl
Levl
:9¢vs
‘Gevl
evl
‘gcvl
‘eavl
‘levl
‘0evs
0lvL
‘0069

Nd ¥L:0L L
oLoz/e/Lt



18°209'912

L1°€8¢-
[x4:)A
000
96'292'c
000
LE2Se -
19'656'C
LS0le
S1'¥66'C
91'6,9°L
8€'6.0°L

¥ jo ¢ ebed
digg004n

000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

I LE6CY

Y0'vv€
000G}
000
000
000
v.'€96't
00'820°¢
000
000
00'6€c
65602

08'889°0¢€

000
00°0S
000
000
000
ve'eer'y
00'86S
000
00'8St‘e-
6l'ce
60°508

¢¥'058'822

L2'09
¢c'998
000
962922
000
16°028°€-
19'68E'S
LS0le
GL'2sy's
16'568°L
88'€8%'9

[E10} pund

21-91 190 Buipua pousad 10y

Arewwing 103[oid/pund Jainseal) gLiN
(Z1-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esowreuy J0 1o1SIQ [00YOS

wooy ybispm

qn|D uoyiese Japiey Buiuuny
gn|D 1ooysde. |

AeQq sueleiopn
uoneoo|ly 1syoes] Old
s109[o1d panoiddy O1d
aeg-ay bBuipusp

8T ¥ U4

oBY SIapIeY-Ssau|iapn
aulyoep Buipusp

SIN :llIH Auisgmeng

‘129L
‘6612
‘8672
1L6v.
‘96v.
‘G6v.
Y6yl
‘e6v.
‘cbvl
‘levL
‘0614

Nd 71011
9L0g/e/ Lt



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 1, 2016 - October 31, 2016

YTD
CODE DESCRIPTION BALANCE
October 1, 2016 Beginning Fund Equity 97,663.35 198,535.35
Includes GAAP entries, does not include depr & contributed capital entries
YTD
RECEIPTS Receipts
1510 Interest 7.36 22.96
1611 Student Lunch 67,395.00 67,395.00
1612 Student Breakfast 3,953.90 3,953.90
1613 Student/Adult Milk 0.00 0.00
1621 Student Ala Carte 26,556.75 26,556.75
1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte 4,185.00 4,236.15
1623 Adult Breakfast 166.50 166.50
1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts 618.36 618.36
1634 Sales - Other Entity 0.00 228.90
1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure 0.00
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
4556 Summer Food Service Program 0.00 9,636.39
TOTAL RECEIPTS 102,882.87 112,814.91
YTD
EXPENSES Expenses
151 Office/Clerical 976.71 1,597.38
191 Cooks 21,209.28 45,122.87
4556-191 Cooks 2,221.11
220 FICA 1,662.58 3,514.44
4556-220 FICA 169.89
231 IPERS 1,923.40 4,090.31
4556-231 IPERS 198.35
273 Health Insurance 3,694.19 15,172.58
331 Registration 150.00 150.00
433 Equipment Repair 2,212.80 2,212.80
351 Data Processing 452.31 822.28
532 Phone 54.71 113.20
4556-540 Advertising 107.00 107.00
580 Travel 120.95 120.95
618 Supplies/Expenses 2,301.56 7,648.44
4556-618 Supplies/Expenses 0.00
631 Food 41,690.23 100,428.63
4556-631 Food 655.19
1621-631 Ala Carte Food 2,659.06 5,133.18
1631-631 Other Entity Purchased Food 553.58 1,093.80
639 Commodities
TOTAL EXPENSES 79,768.36 190,572.40
October 31, 2016 Fund Equity Balance 120,777.86
Fund Equity Consists of: (171,847.00) Due to GASB 68 IPERS
Net Investment in Capital Assets 270,445.70 positive liability entry in '15-16
Unrestricted Net Asset (149,667.84) negative $22,179 Unrestricted Net
120,777.86 Assets without

GASB 68 entry - Positive



9/ g3d0 » 89 ASVYD noyum Aunb3 pung y'eLe's01$

(e5'281'26$)
16'6SE' VIS
(52'5999)
uibJep 1aN ajeq-01-1BaA |6'6SE 'Y}
(52'599)

sasuadx3 a1eQ-01-1B3A 60'625'CE
Sanuanay ajeq-0]-JesA 00'688' LY

8N70 SAIM .SH3AIVH YSOWVYNY

91-G1, ul (00962'L6})
[Py piemumoq sapnjoul  (82°218°1L6)

JONVIVE

anebau

Aunb3 pung 910z ‘L€ 4990100

31VQA-OL1-HV3IA - NIDHVIN L3N WVHDOHd IHVI Avd V.10l

96'269'9

S6'v8
1844

8€'68
[4°N34
Seovh

0091

SO'EHy
8¥'G.E

99'v18'Y
SY'eLS

sesuedxg
aleg
01 Yyuopw

+L'220'9

629

000
000
gv'120'9

senuaney
aleg
01 yuow

= NIDHVIN LIN WVHD0Hd 3HVI AVA TVLOL

J1VA-OL-HVY3A NIDHVIN L3N OMHY
HLNOW 3HL HOd NIDHVYIN L3N OMHY
SASN3IAX3 OMHY TV.1OL
SANNIAIH OMHV TV.LOL
SUOISSIWPY 18
wawdinb3 Jeyio 6£2
dJempleH pajejey-yos | ve/L
2I1eM)og palejley-yos ] 259
poo4 peseyaind Le9
Aiddng yos g819-z€22
BYl0 819
18AeIL 08S
BuisiueApy 0vs
18ulsul/euoyd zes
uoneuodsuel Juspnig |1
SOOIAIaS [BOIUYDD | JAYI0 6SE
uonensibey Lee
Sjyausg Jayi0 062
aouelInsu| YiesH £/2
sieaisAyd eahoidwg 122
SH3dl Lee
VvOld 022
SWIUBAQ €61
I9YI0M 81e) Aeq 161
[eJU8|O/e00 LS L
1saJ8u| 0LS |
anuanay SNoaue||9osIN 666 |
S30INIBS JO s8les Jayi0 8561
pe1os|jo] uonenodsuel) duy pleld gygl
suoissiwpy dul pield Ly8L
$80|AIBS 8Jedp|iyd Ov8lL
aN70 SAIX SH3AIVH VSOWVYNY
aoueleq pund Beg - [py piemumoq 066
uoheuoqd 026}

salue dyvD 91, sepnjoul soueleg a.e) Aeq 910z ‘| J9qo100

NOILdIHOS3a 3000
9102 ‘1€ 4990100~ 9102 ‘| J8qo100

L102-9102
SINVHOYO0Hd 3HVO Ava



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

November 21, 2016

ISSUE: Employee Resignations/Terminations
BACKGROUND:
Individual employee resignations, as outlined below, are recommended for approval.
Employee Name Position Reason Effective Date
Karen Ginn Assistant Varsity Personal Immediately

Softball Coach
THE RECOMMENDATION IS:

“The Board of Education approves the employee resignation of, effective”



EXHIBIT E

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 21, 2016

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approves the hire of Heather Oltmanns, Special Education

Paraeducator, effective December 5, 2016.”

“The Board of Education approves the transfer of Lindsey Stumma from high school Special
Education Paraeducator to AMS/AHS Health Secretary, effective date to be determined.”



A’INO NOLLVIANIOANI — LOVIINOD ANI'1DAd

INVEI NOLLVSNIJINOD dIHSHAAVAT SAHO VAL

AVINOIAND-VILXA/ONIHOVOD

10JeONpIRIRJ UOT)BONDPY

agl [e10adg "S"H WOIJ I9JSueI], A1e19109S YIBSH SINV/SHY eWIWIN)S A9Spury
910Z ‘S "9 (Sursue) uonisoq uadp Iojeonpaered uoneonpy eradg [00yog ySiyg suueun [ I9YIRsl]
JAVLS AIIISSVIO
AAVLS AHIALLIAD
HLVA ‘A4 NOSVHI LOdfdNS/ “Da1d

IT-IT-11 ~ SINHILLSN[AV ¥ SINTIANINIOddY TANNOSIAd



EXHIBIT F
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 21, 2016

ISSUE: Academic Highlight

CONTACT: Val Daily, Elementary Principal

BACKGROUND:
Laura Secrist, Instructional Coach at Strawberry Hill, will discuss the work related to tightening

instructional routines around the instruction of sight words for all Kindergarten and First Grade
students. Recognizing basic sight words is a foundational step in the development of successful
readers. Both teams are collecting student data and Mrs. Secrist has been the conduit between
teams.

INFORMATION ONLY



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 21, 2016

EXHIBIT G

ISSUE: Current/Future Building Project Update

CONTACT: Lisa Beames, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

Discussion can continue for current and future District facility construction.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
If any action is needed, it will be taken here.



EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
November 21, 2016

ISSUE: SBRC Application for Increasing Enrollment, Open Enrollment Out and LEP
Instruction Beyond Five Years

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The District has the opportunity to request of the School Budget Review Committee (SBRC)
Modified Supplemental Amount which would provide additional spending authority to the
District.

There are three areas for which Modified Supplemental Amount is available in this application:
Increasing Enrollment, Open Enrollment Out and Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Instruction
Beyond 5 Years. The attached application shows the calculation and maximum modified
supplemental amount available to the District in each of these areas.

Enrollment for the District increased by 25.1 students from the previous year. At $6,608 per
student, the District may request $165,860 in Modified Supplemental Amount for Increasing

Enrollment.

The District had 35.4 students who are open enrolled out but were not in the District last year to
be included on last year’s count. These may be kindergarten students or students who have
moved into the District since the last count date. The District will not be receiving any funds for
these students this year. However, the District will be paying tuition to the receiving districts in
the current year. The maximum modified supplemental amount for open enrollment out is
$66,393 which is based upon 10.3 students (35.4 students - 25.1 in increased enrollment).

The District certified two Limited English Proficient students being served beyond 5 years. At a
weighting of .22, this calculates to a maximum modified supplemental amount for LEP
Instruction Beyond 5 years of $2,907.

The modified supplemental amount provides one-time spending authority for the District. The
Board would potentially have the option of levying these funds from property taxes in 2017-
2018. This would be done through the certified budget process next spring.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
To authorize the request to the SBRC for On-Time Funding Modified Supplemental Amount for

Increasing Enrollment of $165,860, Open Enrollment Out in the amount of $66,393, and
Modified Supplemental Amount for LEP Instruction Beyond 5 Years in the amount of $2,907.



